From: Tristen Cantelli <tcantelli@clinellc.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 10:38 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: RE: 82 Lovely Street (EM-CING-052-220610)

Good morning,

The work has been completed at this site. The electrical and building permits have also been
closed out.

Thank you,
Tristen

Tristen Cantelli | Closeout Manager

95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1 | Raynham, MA 02767

Phone: 781-351-1293

tcantelli@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com

From: Tristen Cantelli

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:32 AM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <siting.council@ct.gov>
Subject: 82 Lovely Street (EM-CING-052-220610)

Good morning,
We are scheduled to start this site on 3/1.

Thanks,
Tristen

Tristen Cantelli | Closeout Manager

95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1 | Raynham, MA 02767

Phone: 781-351-1293

tcantelli@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com
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TOWN OF FARMINGTON Permit #:82347
BUILDING PERMIT Date Issued: February 27, 2024

Homeowner: SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND
Applicant: Adam Wolfrey
is acting as the agent for the contractor doing work at the property.

Location: 82 LOVELY ST, Farmington
Call Before You Dig No.(if applicable):n/a

Property Type: Commercial Parent Record:

Code and Description:2,902: Antenna Comments:

Contractor: CENTERLINE COMMUNICATIONS LLC of CENTERLINE COMMUNICATIONS LLC
New Building Area (Sq Ft):

Lot #: No. of Stories:

Lot Area (Sq Ft): Height (Ft):

gL 5o

Christopher LaFrance Christopher Brainard
Building Official Assistant Building Official

Note: All work to be done in accordance with the application and plans approved by the building departmen

t. /
Please Call the Building Department to schedule inspections at 860-675-2315. / 5 ! £ >

To learn more, scan this barcede or visit farmingtonct.viewpointcloud. com/#/records/87259
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